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Oil Conservation Staff
Specialist

P

Je  Connie Malik
Southland Royalty Company
P.0. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79710-1810

RE: Federal "21" Well #2-K Sec. 21, T18S, R33E
South Corbin Wolfcamp Pool
Dedicated Acreage

Attached is a copy of our letter dated July 23, 1991,
requested a revised plat for the above-referenced well.
As of this date this plat has not been received.

Please file the revised plat or advise if you do not
concur with this.

Thanks,

Evelyn

0Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT QFFICE

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 86241-1980
GOVERNOR July 23, 1991 a05) 3936161

Southland Royalty Company
21 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Connie Malik

Re: Federal "21" #2-K
Sec. 21, T18S, R33E
South Corbin Wolfcamp Pool

Gentlemen:

We have a descrepancy in the dedicated acreage for the above-
referenced well and one operated by Read & Stevens Inc. (Corbin State #1-N
Sec. 21, Ti18S, R33E).

The S/2 of SW/4 of section 21 is dedicated to the Read & Stevens well,
this was authorized by NSL-2537. Southland shows the E/2 SW/4 for
their Federal "21" #2. Please file a revised acreage dedication

plat for your Federal "21" well #2 outlining the N/2 of SW/4.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



